

Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 13 July 2017 for answer on 18 July 2017

R - Signifies the Member has declared an interest.

W - Signifies that the question was tabled in Welsh.

(Self-identifying question no. shown in brackets)

The Presiding Officer will call Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to the First Minister after Question 2.

To ask the [First Minister](#)

1. [David Rowlands \(South Wales East\)](#): When will the report on the investigation into the sale of land to South Wales Land Developments Ltd be published? OAQ(5)0735(FM)
2. [Huw Irranca-Davies \(Ogmore\)](#): Will the First Minister make a statement on the recent Estyn monitoring report on Coleg Cymunedol y Dderwen? OAQ(5)0733(FM)
3. [Paul Davies \(Preseli Pembrokeshire\)](#): Will the First Minister make a statement on what the Welsh Government is doing to improve public transport in Pembrokeshire? OAQ(5)0729(FM)
4. [Mike Hedges \(Swansea East\)](#): Will the First Minister make a statement on Welsh Government support for enterprise zones? OAQ(5)0732(FM)
5. [Hefin David \(Caerphilly\)](#): Will the First Minister make a statement on the Welsh Government's approach to inclusive work-based learning? OAQ(5)0736(FM)**R**
6. [Llyr Gruffydd \(North Wales\)](#): Will the First Minister make a statement on the importance of patients' voices in the provision and development of health services? OAQ(5)0743(FM)**W**
7. [Nathan Gill \(North Wales\)](#): What is the First Minister's assessment of the homelessness situation in North Wales? OAQ(5)0741(FM)
8. [Lee Waters \(Llanelli\)](#): What action will the First Minister take to counter-balance the UK Government's job centralisation programme in relation to the Department for Work and Pensions? OAQ(5)0742(FM)
9. [Nick Ramsay \(Monmouth\)](#): What steps is the Welsh Government taking to improve access to healthcare services in Monmouth? OAQ(5)0730(FM)

10. [Bethan Jenkins \(South Wales West\)](#): Will the First Minister outline the Welsh Government's priorities for economic development in Port Talbot for the coming year? OAQ(5)0739(FM) **WITHDRAWN**
11. [Neil Hamilton \(Mid and West Wales\)](#): Will the First Minister make a statement on cancer specialist centres in Wales? OAQ(5)0737(FM)
12. [Mark Reckless \(South Wales East\)](#): What discussions has the First Minister held regarding the prospect of passport controls between Wales and the Republic of Ireland? OAQ(5)0731(FM)
13. [Rhun ap Iorwerth \(Ynys Môn\)](#): Will the First Minister make a statement on the protection of war memorials in Wales? OAQ(5)0734(FM)**W**
14. [John Griffiths \(Newport East\)](#): Will the First Minister make a statement on the Welsh Government's strategy for economic development in Newport East? OAQ(5)0744(FM)
15. [David Melding \(South Wales Central\)](#): Will the First Minister make a statement on the importance of woodland in Wales's urban areas? OAQ(5)0740(FM)